Technical Evaluation Draft Document Draft v1.3 Manaburn

Tsaiching Wong, Jon Heiner, Ariel Tal

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	3
Target Audience	3
Company Overview	4
Flagship Game Concept	4
Platform Capabilities	4
Security and Compliance	5
Data Protection at ManaBurn	5
Key Practices and Compliance Measures:	5
Scalability Focus	7
Cost Dimension	8
Vision for Growth	10
Technology Stack Overview	11
Introduction	11
Core Technology Components	11
Conclusion	14
Appendices	15
Summary of Current and Planned Specifications and Requirements	15
Competitive Analysis	16
Biographies and Expertise	17

Executive Summary

This document offers a concise technical evaluation of Mana Burn's technology stack, emphasizing the innovative service platform, Plaiful, and their premier game. As Mana Burn embarks on seeking seed funding, this report underscores the strategic technological decisions poised to foster scalability, ensure robust security, and deliver a distinctive gaming experience, aligning with the company's vision for substantial growth.

At the heart of Mana Burn's growth strategy is its flagship game, which not only demonstrates Plaiful's prowess but is also a testament to the platform's Developer Guided, AI-Driven, and Creator Controlled ethos. Plaiful is engineered to craft engaging quest content that resonates with player preferences, ensuring story coherence and progression through structured guidelines and AI-enriched, performance-driven refinements. With a sophisticated prompt engine, it assures narrative quality, leverages accumulated knowledge for narrative continuity, and encourages creator contributions to enrich content and diversify gameplay, all while optimizing live service costs.

Security and scalability are foundational, with rigorous adherence to GDPR and COPPA, a stateless backend for seamless scalability, and the possible integration of Web3 technologies for secure, transparent transactions.

In essence, Mana Burn's forward-thinking technology stack, coupled with a steadfast commitment to security and immersive player experiences, positions the company for dynamic growth in the competitive mobile gaming landscape, laying a solid foundation for its future endeavors.

Target Audience

Venture Capital Firms

Company Overview

Mana Burn is building a robust generative AI-based gaming service platform that enables lowcode or no-code, fast development of genAI games with continuous content driven by User Generated Content (UGC). Their initial flagship game, Mana Burn, will showcases the platform's unique features and capabilities. Future growth will focus on building a portfolio of games ultimately becoming an AI Game Publisher.

Flagship Game Concept

Mana Burn is a multiplayer mobile RPG leveraging generative AI to produce continuous content and support for UGC. Create your Avatar, choose a quest, and put the phone in your pocket. Mana Burn invites you back for personalized short session gameplay encounters of all shapes and sizes. Players can craft and sell all items via a player marketplace, and create new quests to share with the community.

Platform Capabilities

- Primary:
 - Modular content generation engine leveraging appropriate current and next-gen LLM and spatial diffusion models that incorporates proprietary subject domain innovations.
 - Integrated content management system for distributing, fine-tuning, filtering, approving, and managing throughput of content generation engines.
 - Future plans to develop generational models for cut scenes. 3D assets (including vertex buffers, weights, normals, textures and shaders), skeletons, rigs, animations, etc.
- Secondary:
 - Multiplayer Support: Details on matchmaking, player lobbies, and real-time multiplayer systems.
 - Monetization and E-commerce: Strategy for in-game purchases, subscriptions, and other monetization methods.
 - Community and Social Features: Integration of social media, forums, and in-game communication features to foster a community around the game.

Security and Compliance

Data Protection at ManaBurn

At ManaBurn, data protection and privacy are paramount. Our commitment to the highest standards of security includes strict adherence to United States data protection laws and the European Union's General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). This ensures a secure and trustworthy environment for our global player community.

Key Practices and Compliance Measures:

- U.S. Compliance: Adhering to U.S. data protection laws, ManaBurn implements robust security measures such as data encryption, stringent access controls, and regular security assessments. Our Privacy Policy clearly details our data handling practices. For children under 13, we comply with the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA), offering enhanced safeguards.
- GDPR Compliance: ManaBurn upholds GDPR principles through data minimization, purpose limitation, and ensuring data accuracy. We are committed to respecting individuals' rights concerning their data, facilitating data portability, and have designated a Data Protection Officer (DPO) to oversee GDPR compliance and serve as a contact point for regulatory authorities.
- Cross-Border Data Transfers: To ensure the protection of data transferred outside the EU/EEA, ManaBurn employs Standard Contractual Clauses (SCCs). We also remain vigilant to legal developments regarding the Privacy Shield framework and adjust our practices accordingly.
- Security Measures: Our security infrastructure is grounded in industry best practices, including adherence to ISO 27001 standards. Through regular security audits, vulnerability assessments, and penetration testing, we proactively address potential risks. Our incident response protocol ensures prompt action and notification in the event of data breaches.
- Training and Awareness: ManaBurn invests in ongoing privacy and security training for our staff, reinforcing the significance of safeguarding personal information and equipping them to identify and mitigate data security threats.

ManaBurn's comprehensive approach to data protection underscores our position as a trusted leader in the gaming industry, committed to providing a secure and enjoyable gaming experience.

Cheat Prevention

In the immersive world of Manaburn, ensuring a fair and secure gaming environment is paramount. Our commitment to cheat prevention is unwavering, not only within the gameplay itself but also in safeguarding our players' digital assets. By adopting a stateless backend architecture and integrating a Web3 crypto marketplace, we've taken significant strides to protect against unauthorized data modification and enhance the security of digital wallets.

Stateless Backend Architecture

Our backend uses a stateless architecture design guarantees that all game states are securely managed and validated against backend records, eliminating any possibility of data tampering. This architecture echoes the stringent security measures employed by banking institutions to thwart spoofing, phishing, and data manipulation, ensuring a fair play environment for all participants.

Scalability Focus

The scalability of Manaburn hinges on two pivotal aspects: speed and cost efficiency. These factors are vital for providing a platform that not only meets but exceeds user expectations, all while managing resources effectively. By emphasizing the rapidity of our tech stack and operational flexibility, coupled with strategic utilization of cloud infrastructure to minimize expenses, we lay a solid foundation for scalable growth. This balanced approach ensures Manaburn's evolution is both responsive and sustainable, poised to meet the dynamic demands of the gaming industry.

Initial Communication Strategy

Initially, our communication strategy revolves around HTTPS API calls due to their low overhead and simplicity. This approach allows for straightforward implementation and maintenance, making it an ideal choice for early-stage development where cost containment is critical.

Transitioning to WebSockets for Enhanced Interactivity

As our platform grows and the need for real-time interaction increases, transitioning to WebSocket calls represents a strategic evolution. While this entails higher costs due to the persistent connections required, the benefits in terms of seamless, live interactions for gamers are substantial. This shift is pivotal for features demanding rapid data exchange, such as live multiplayer action, real-time updates, and synchronous player communications.

Speed Dimension

- Advanced Caching Techniques: By intelligently caching content, we significantly reduce load times, enhancing the overall gaming experience.
- Utilization of NoSQL Databases: These databases excel in speed and flexibility, crucial for the quick retrieval and management of data, ensuring a responsive player interaction.
- Efficient Background Processing: Handling intensive tasks in the background during times of lower demand helps maintain a seamless user experience by preparing data and functionality ahead of user needs.
- React and Asynchronous UI Elements: The use of React and asynchronous components greatly reduces perceived wait times. This approach keeps the UI active and responsive, even as background data processes.
- Agility with Serverless Architectures: Beginning with serverless architectures provides the scalability needed for early growth stages, permitting swift adaptation to user feedback and market changes.

• Scaling for Growth through Cloud Platforms: Leveraging cloud platforms enables rapid scaling to accommodate growth, supported by Service Level Agreements (SLAs) that ensure consistent performance and availability.

Cost Dimension

In the pursuit of minimizing costs, our strategy includes leveraging cloud infrastructure from the start, effectively addressing both the need for speed and financial efficiency. This approach significantly reduces the necessity for upfront hardware investment and lessens the demand for extensive human resources dedicated to system upkeep and monitoring. Such a strategic choice allows for a nimble response to user feedback and evolving market demands.

Further cost reduction efforts involve the ambitious plan to internally develop and refine our own spatial diffusion models and large language models (LLMs). This initiative is a deep dive into a multifaceted study aimed at enriching the gaming experience. Key areas of focus encompass a comprehensive literature review, intricate plot development, engaging storytelling, enhanced controllability, dynamic character creation, varied narrative writing styles, and meticulous story planning. This endeavor is designed to weave together these diverse strands into a captivating, coherent, and immersive gameplay environment.

Some of the recent whitepapers and relevant studies pertaining to this vein of interest:

- Literature Review:
 - Are NLP Models Good at Tracing Thoughts: An Overview of Narrative Understanding [paper] [Lixing Zhu, Runcong Zhao, Lin Gui, Yulan He]
 - Open-world story generation with structured knowledge enhancement: A comprehensive survey [paper] [Yuxin Wang, Jieru Lin, Zhiwei Yu, Wei Hu, Börje F. Karlsson]
 - o Automatic Story Generation [paper] [Arwa I. Alhussain, Aqil M. Azmi]
 - Automatic Story Generation: Challenges and Attempts [paper] [Amal Alabdulkarim, Siyan Li, Xiangyu Peng]
- LLMs:
 - Little Red Riding Hood Goes Around the Globe:Crosslingual Story Planning and Generation with Large Language Models [paper] [Evgeniia Razumovskaia, Joshua Maynez, Annie Louis, Mirella Lapata, Shashi Narayan]
 - The Next Chapter: A Study of Large Language Models in Storytelling [paper] [Zhuohan Xie, Trevor Cohn, Jey Han Lau]
 - o AutoAgents: A Framework for Automatic Agent Generation [paper] [Guangyao Chen, Siwei Dong, Yu Shu, Ge Zhang, Jaward Sesay, Börje F. Karlsson, Jie Fu, Yemin Shi]
 - DOC: Improving Long Story Coherence With Detailed Outline Control [paper] [code] [Kevin Yang, Dan Klein, Nanyun Peng, Yuandong Tian]
 - Plot Writing From Pre-Trained Language Models [paper] [Yiping Jin, Vishakha Kadam, Dittaya Wanvarie]
- Plot development:
 - End to End Story Plot Generator [paper] [Hanlin Zhu, Andrew Cohen, Danqing Wang, Kevin Yang, Xiaomeng Yang, Jiantao Jiao, Yuandong Tian]

- o Coherent Story Generation with Structured Knowledge [paper] [Congda Ma, Kotaro Funakoshi, Kiyoaki Shirai, Manabu Okumura]
- Conveying the Predicted Future to Users: A Case Study of Story Plot Prediction [paper] [Chieh-Yang Huang, Saniya Naphade, Kavya Laalasa Karanam, Ting-Hao 'Kenneth' Huang]
- o Story Realization: Expanding Plot Events into Sentences [paper] [code] [Prithviraj Ammanabrolu, Ethan Tien, Wesley Cheung, Zhaochen Luo, William Ma, Lara J. Martin, Mark O. Riedl]
- Event Representations for Automated Story Generation with Deep Neural Nets [paper] [code] [Lara J. Martin, Prithviraj Ammanabrolu, Xinyu Wang, William Hancock, Shruti Singh, Brent Harrison, Mark O. Riedl]
- Storytelling:
 - GROVE: A Retrieval-augmented Complex Story Generation Framework with A Forest of Evidence [paper] [Zhihua Wen, Zhiliang Tian, Wei Wu, Yuxin Yang, Yanqi Shi, Zhen Huang, Dongsheng Li]
 - Go Back in Time: Generating Flashbacks in Stories with Event Temporal Prompts [paper] [Rujun Han, Hong Chen, Yufei Tian, Nanyun Peng]
 - What makes the story forward? inferring commonsense explanations as prompts for future event generation [paper] [Li Lin, Yixin Cao, Lifu Huang, Shu'ang Li, Xuming Hu, Lijie Wen, Jianmin Wang]
 - Goal-Directed Story Generation: Augmenting Generative Language Models with Reinforcement Learning [paper] [Amal Alabdulkarim, Winston Li, Lara J. Martin, Mark O. Riedl]
 - Improving Neural Story Generation by Targeted Common Sense Grounding [paper] [code] [Huanru Henry Mao, Bodhisattwa Prasad Majumder, Julian McAuley, Garrison W. Cottrell]
 - Psychology-guided Controllable Story Generation [paper] [Yuqiang Xie, Yue Hu, Yunpeng Li, Guanqun Bi, Luxi Xing, Wei Peng]
 - Outline to Story: Fine-grained Controllable Story Generation from Cascaded Events [paper] [Le Fang, Tao Zeng, Chaochun Liu, Liefeng Bo, Wen Dong, Changyou Chen]
- Character Development:
 - CHAE: Fine-Grained Controllable Story Generation with Characters, Actions and Emotions [paper] [Xinpeng Wang, Han Jiang, Zhihua Wei, Shanlin Zhou]
 - Unsupervised Enrichment of Persona-grounded Dialog with Background
 Stories [paper] [Bodhisattwa Prasad Majumder, Taylor Berg-Kirkpatrick, Julian McAuley, Harsh
 Jhamtani]
 - Large Language Models Fall Short: Understanding Complex Relationships in Detective Narratives [paper] [Runcong Zhao, Qinglin Zhu, Hainiu Xu, Jiazheng Li, Yuxiang Zhou, Yulan He, Lin Gui]
- Writing Style:
 - Learning to Generate Text in Arbitrary Writing Styles [paper] [Aleem Khan, Andrew Wang, Sophia Hager, Nicholas Andrews]
 - Stylized story generation with style-guided planning [paper] [Xiangzhe Kong, Jialiang Huang, Ziquan Tung, Jian Guan, Minlie Huang]
- Story Planning
 - Enhancing Generation through Summarization Duality and Explicit Outline Control [paper] [Yunzhe Li, Qian Chen, Weixiang Yan, Wen Wang, Qinglin Zhang, Hari Sundaram]
 - Content Planning for Neural Story Generation with Aristotelian Rescoring [paper] [Seraphina Goldfarb-Tarrant, Tuhin Chakrabarty, Ralph Weischedel, Nanyun Peng]
 - o Strategies for Structuring Story Generation [paper] [Angela Fan, Mike Lewis, Yann Dauphin]
 - Hierarchical Neural Story Generation [paper] [code] [writing prompt] [Angela Fan, Mike Lewis, Yann Dauphin]

Vision for Growth

As we anticipate rapid growth, we are poised for architectural evolutions that align with our vision of becoming the default platform for low-code or no-code, rapid development of generative AI (genAI) games. While we recognize adopting a microservices architecture as a scalable and resilient strategy for the future, we are also mindful of the costs and complexities involved in maintaining and monitoring such an architecture, especially given its dynamic nature in production environments.

To date, we've successfully maintained low operational costs and swift deployment cycles by leveraging FastAPI Uvicorn APIs. However, as our development pace accelerates and the demand for continuous API availability increases, we are transitioning to serverless architectures within AWS. This move aims to ensure our APIs remain accessible at all times, even as we currently navigate through periods of low volume.

This shift towards serverless does not eliminate the possibility of reverting to FastAPI hosted on Linux instances (AWS EC2 or GCP Compute) under certain conditions. We will start evaluating such a pivot back if we face the requirement for uninterrupted (24/7) API uptime or exceed specific thresholds of API calls per hour, as outlined in the accompanying table. This strategic flexibility ensures our infrastructure remains cost-effective while being fully capable of meeting the dynamic needs of our development efforts and our user base.

With our first million API calls per month being free, we would consider pivoting back to a hosted server architecture for any API service that exceeds this threshold—taking into account the total across our platform.

AWS EC2 Instance Type	Uptime Requirement	API calls/hr	Growth rate
t2.nano	24/7	6,900	Linear
t2.micro	24/7	13,800	Linear
t2.small	24/7	27,600	Linear
t2.medium	24/7	50,000	Linear
t2.large	24/7	110,000	Linear
t2.xlarge	24/7	220,000	Linear
t2.2xlarge	24/7	400,000	Linear
2x t2.2xlarge	24/7	800,000	Linear
Microservices	24/7	Infinity	Algorithmic

Technology Stack Overview

Introduction

This section outlines the strategic selection of technologies powering Manaburn, emphasizing their roles and the rationale behind their choice.

Core Technology Components

1. Game Engine: Unity

- Rationale: Industry-standard engines offering extensive support for both 2D and 3D game development. Chosen based on the game's requirements and the target platforms (PC, consoles, mobile).
- Evaluation: Consider the engine's compatibility with the intended game design, performance implications, and cross-platform capabilities.

2. Backend Services: AWS / Google Cloud Platform

- Rationale: Scalable cloud services to support multiplayer features, data analytics, and live game updates.
- Evaluation: Assess the useability, scalability, reliability, and cost-effectiveness of the chosen cloud provider for gaming workloads.

3. Database Solutions: DynamoDB / Firestore

- Rationale: NoSQL databases offering fast, scalable storage solutions for game state, player data, and dynamic content.
- Evaluation: Evaluate database performance under load, data consistency features, and ease of integration with the game's backend.

4. Deployment Pipeline – Under Consideration: AWS Lambdas, GitHub Actions, Docker, Kubernetes

- Rationale:
 - GitHub Actions: Ideal for automating your CI/CD pipeline directly within GitHub. As your team grows, the need for automated testing, build, and deployment processes becomes critical. GitHub Actions can seamlessly integrate with Docker and Kubernetes, making it a worthy investment for the future, especially for teams already using GitHub.

- Docker: Essential for creating consistent environments from development to production, reducing the "it works on my machine" problem. Docker containers can run on both EC2 instances and can be managed by Kubernetes, offering flexibility in deployment options.
- Kubernetes: Offers powerful orchestration capabilities for containerized applications, managing their deployment, scaling, and operation automatically. It's particularly beneficial for enterprises with complex applications and microservices architectures. Kubernetes can run on AWS, leveraging EC2 instances for managing nodes, which might be cost-effective at scale compared to running functions on AWS Lambda.
- AWS Lambda: Provides a serverless compute service, charging only for the compute time you consume. This is ideal for workloads with variable traffic, potentially reducing costs compared to running EC2 instances 24/7. However, as traffic grows, it's important to monitor costs, as the price of Lambda invocations can eventually exceed the cost of running dedicated instances.
- Evaluation Criteria:
 - Cost Efficiency: Compare the cost of running services 24/7 on EC2 instances versus the use of AWS Lambda, which scales automatically and charges for actual usage. Consider the break-even point where the volume of requests makes EC2 more cost-effective than Lambda.
 - Scalability: Assess how well each solution scales with demand. Kubernetes excels in managing containerized applications at scale, while AWS Lambda automatically adjusts to the workload.
 - Complexity and Management Overhead: Consider the operational complexity of managing a Kubernetes cluster versus using AWS Lambda, which abstracts away most of the infrastructure management.
 - Performance Requirements: Evaluate the latency and execution time of Lambda functions versus applications running on EC2 instances. Kubernetes-managed containers might offer more predictable performance for certain workloads.
 - Development and Deployment Speed: Factor in the speed of development cycles and deployment. AWS Lambda might offer quicker deployments for certain applications, but a Docker and Kubernetes pipeline could provide more control and consistency across environments.
 - Integration and Ecosystem: Consider the integration capabilities of each approach with your existing tools and services. GitHub Actions offers extensive integrations for CI/CD workflows, which can be a decisive factor as your team grows.

5. Web3: Under Consideration: Sequence (Horizon)

• Rationale: The integration of Web3 technologies is aimed at leveraging blockchain's potential to introduce novel gameplay elements, enhance digital ownership, and foster a secure, decentralized environment for transactions and interactions within the game. Sequence, as a platform under consideration, stands out for its developer-friendly tools

and infrastructure designed to streamline the adoption of blockchain technology in gaming.

Evaluation Criteria: The evaluation will focus on cost, market viability and the ease of
integration of Sequence into our gaming ecosystem, its scalability to support a growing
user base, and the security features it offers for transactions and data. Additionally, we
will assess the platform's ability to enhance player engagement through unique Web3driven experiences and its compatibility with existing game mechanics and economies.

6. Networking and Multiplayer Stack: Under Consideration

- Rationale: The core aim is to enable seamless multiplayer experiences, facilitating social groups to embark on collective adventures or quests. Additionally, it seeks to provide a fluid experience for players engaging in separate adventures, with robust features for social sharing integrated into the fabric of gameplay.
- Evaluation Criteria: The focus is on assessing the networking stack's capability to efficiently manage multiple concurrent users, its matchmaking proficiency to ensure smooth and fair player pairings, and its support for real-time gameplay that's crucial for an immersive multiplayer experience. The decision on whether to leverage established technologies like Photon or to invest in developing bespoke solutions tailored to our platform's unique requirements will be guided by in-depth analysis and prototyping of several innovative concepts we're currently exploring.

7. Analytics and Player Feedback: Under Consideration - Unity Analytics / Google Analytics / Splunk

- Rationale: The primary objective is to leverage analytics to gain a deep understanding of player behavior and game performance. This initiative aims to harness data-driven insights to foster continuous improvement and refinement of the gaming experience. By meticulously analyzing player interactions, feedback, and in-game metrics, we can tailor content, troubleshoot issues, and enhance overall player satisfaction.
- Evaluation Criteria:
 - Comprehensiveness of Analytics Data: We will assess the depth and breadth of the data captured by each platform. This includes the ability to track custom events, player engagement metrics, monetization effectiveness, and other key performance indicators relevant to our game's success.
 - Ease of Integration: The simplicity with which each analytics solution can be integrated into our current development workflow and game infrastructure is crucial. This includes considerations for the technical compatibility with our game engine, the complexity of the setup process, and the availability of developer resources or SDKs.
 - Tools for Data Visualization and Analysis: The quality and usability of each platform's data visualization and analysis tools will be examined. Effective dashboards, real-time reporting capabilities, and flexible data segmentation are essential features that will enable us to derive actionable insights quickly.

 Cost Efficiency: Given the varying scale and scope of our project, the cost structure of each analytics solution will be scrutinized. We will consider both the short-term and long-term financial implications, including any free tiers, subscription models, and potential costs associated with scaling our use of the platform as our game grows.

Conclusion

In summary, Manaburn's strategic blueprint underlines its ambition to revolutionize the mobile gaming sector through an evolving technology stack, emphasizing security, scalability, and player engagement. By harnessing the power of Unity for game development, leveraging robust backend services from AWS and Google Cloud Platform, and exploring cutting-edge deployments with Docker, Kubernetes, and potential Web3 technologies, Manaburn is well-positioned to deliver a gaming experience that is both immersive and innovative.

The document reflects Manaburn's commitment to creating a secure, scalable platform that prioritizes data protection and cheat prevention, ensuring a trustworthy environment for its global player base. The consideration of a microservices architecture and flexible deployment pipelines showcases a pervasive focus on agility, cost management, and the capability to scale in response to evolving market demands.

As Manaburn seeks seed funding, its forward-thinking approach in selecting technologies and its vision for leveraging analytics and player feedback demonstrate a company poised for growth. The exploration of narrative development and character creation further sets Manaburn apart, promising a unique, engaging gaming experience. With a strategy that balances innovation with cost-effectiveness and scalability, Manaburn is on a clear path to establishing itself as a formidable player in the gaming industry.

Appendices

Summary of Current and Planned Specifications and Requirements

Technical Specifications

- Game Development:
 - a. Engine: Utilize Unity for game development to support 2D/3D graphics, ensuring compatibility across PC, consoles, and mobile platforms.
 - b. Languages: Development in Python for backend services, with additional support for C# within the Unity environment.
 - c. Al Content Generation: Integration with various LLMs for varied content and Stable Diffusion with a combination of models for generating dynamic game content.
 - d. Networking: Implement robust multiplayer networking capabilities to support real-time interactions and matchmaking.
- Backend Architecture:
 - a. Monolithic to Microservices: Python-based services, containerized using Docker for easy deployment and scalability.
 - b. Cloud Infrastructure: Leverage AWS services, including DynamoDB for NoSQL database needs, and Lambda for serverless compute options.
 - c. APIs: RESTful API development for seamless communication between the game client and server. OpenAPI specification for documentation and integration purposes.
 - d. Security: Implement industry-standard security practices including data encryption, secure API endpoints, and compliance with GDPR and other relevant data protection laws.
- AI and Machine Learning:
 - a. Models: Use AI models from various LLMs and spatial diffusion for content creation, including narrative text, dialogue, and character behavior.
 - b. Custom AI Development: Develop in-house AI models for specific features such as dynamic difficulty adjustment and personalized content generation.

System Requirements:

- Client-Side:
 - a. Supported Platforms: Android for mobile, with considerations to expand.
 - b. Minimum Specifications: Devices must have at least 2GB of RAM, quad-core processors, and support for the latest two major OS versions (iOS and Android).
 - c. Connectivity: Stable internet connection required for multiplayer features and content updates.

- Server-Side:
 - a. Compute: AWS EC2 instances or Lambda functions based on demand and cost optimization.
 - b. Storage: S3 for asset storage, DynamoDB for player data and game state management.
 - c. Networking: Amazon VPC for network isolation, ELB for load balancing across server instances.

Compliance and Security Requirements:

- Data Protection: Comply with GDPR, COPPA, and other relevant regulations. Implement strict access controls and regular security audits.
- Cheat Prevention: Utilize custom algorithms and third-party services to detect and prevent cheating. Stateless backend architecture to minimize risks of data tampering.

Scalability and Performance:

- 1. Scalability: The architecture must support scaling up to accommodate millions of concurrent players with minimal latency.
- 2. Monitoring and Logging: Utilize AWS CloudWatch and other monitoring tools to track system performance, player activity, and potential security threats in real-time.

Competitive Analysis

In the rapidly evolving mobile gaming market, ManaBurn positions itself distinctively by leveraging cutting-edge technology to deliver an immersive multiplayer RPG experience directly to players' smartphones. Our competitive analysis reveals several key areas where ManaBurn outshines its competitors:

- 1. **Technology Integration:** Unlike traditional mobile RPGs, ManaBurn integrates microservices, cloud infrastructure, and AI-generated content, offering a unique, dynamic gaming environment that adapts and grows with player interaction. This technical sophistication allows for unparalleled content variety and depth, setting a new industry standard.
- 2. **AI-Driven Content:** ManaBurn's use of OpenAI and Stable Diffusion model for content generation allows for an ever-expanding universe, offering personalized and evolving storylines. This feature not only enhances replayability but also significantly reduces content development costs and time, giving ManaBurn a competitive edge in keeping the game fresh and engaging.
- 3. **Cross-Platform Playability:** By focusing on cross-platform compatibility, ManaBurn ensures a seamless gaming experience across various devices, broadening its audience

reach. This inclusivity strengthens its market position against competitors that are limited to single-platform offerings.

- 4. **Scalability and Security:** With its cloud-based backend and microservices architecture, ManaBurn is designed for scalability, ensuring smooth performance even during peak usage. Coupled with stringent security measures, ManaBurn promises a reliable and safe gaming environment, addressing common concerns among mobile gamers.
- 5. Community and Monetization: ManaBurn differentiates itself by fostering a strong community through social features and real-time multiplayer capabilities. The game's monetization strategy is built around fair and engaging mechanisms, such as cosmetic items and voluntary donations, avoiding the pitfalls of pay-to-win models prevalent in the industry.

In conclusion, ManaBurn's innovative integration of technology, focus on AI-generated content, cross-platform functionality, and commitment to scalability and security position it as a formidable contender in the mobile gaming space. By addressing gamers' desires for dynamic content, performance, and community, ManaBurn is poised to capture a significant share of the market.

Biographies and Expertise

Carey Chico

Carey Chico is a visionary Product Development leader with 15+ years success leading product roadmap, vision, and execution within SaaS, multimedia, and entertainment industry. He has worked at such well-known game developers as Crystal Dynamics, EA/Pandemic Studios, and Activision and on games tied to franchises such as Marvel, Star Wars, and Shrek. In his current role, Carey is currently working on products tied to mixed-reality, web3, and NFT/blockchain games.

Jon Heiner

Tsaiching Wong

With a career that spans over two decades, her significant tenure at Wells Fargo as a Lead Software Engineer diversified her skillset, tackling complex challenges in the online sales platform domain and leading cross-functional teams. Here, she managed high-stake projects, including putting in place the framework for enterprise production devops analytics, showcasing her ability to navigate technical and operational complexities with strategic acumen. Her expertise spans Python, REST APIs, AWS, Docker, Amazon EKS, NoSQL, artificial intelligence, microservices, and systems design. These skills enable her to lead Mana Burn's mission to deliver secure, scalable, and innovative gaming experiences.

Ariel Tal

Former Director of Technical Art for Limitbreak. Experienced creative leader with over 18 years of experience. Led execution of technical and aesthetic art through the power of automation and AI-machine pipelines. He has worked across film, console, mobile, web, desktop and VR platforms. Previous works include Mercenaries 2, Lord of the Rings Conquest, Farmville 2, and Frozen Frenzy Mania.

Chris

Former Lead Analyst leading economy efforts at Splinterlands. With a proven track record in driving innovation, Chris successfully navigates the decentralized, crypto, d-gen, landscape with a passion for leveraging data-driven insights to shape the future of the web3 economy.

Edo

Skilled growth specialist with more than 10 years of leadership experience in driving product growth, marketing, and monetization for global tech companies. Former VP of Growth at Stage11 building an AR social media platform focused on music and fashion.